Trupe, Debbie

From: Joan <jrhartmanr

Sent: Monday, December 26, 2016 11:50 AM
To: Trupe, Debbie :

Cc:

Subject: Appointing Sharyne Merritt to AAC

Hi Debbie,

Sharyne Merritt contacted me to say that she has submitted her application to be re-appointed to the AAC.
I am eager to appoint her. She is a tremendous asset for the Third District and the County.

So, can you let me know if there is anything I or my office needs to do to make this a seamless transition for
Sharyne and the AAC as [ step into the role of Third District Supervisor?

Thank you!

Joan

Joan Hartmann

Supervisor Elect, Third District
S_anta Barbara County



Trupe, Debbie

From: Roberta Alderete

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 12:20 PM .

To: ' Fisher, Cathy

Cc: : '

Subject: . Santa Barbara County Ag Advisory Appointment
Hi Cathy,

Santa Maria Chapter and Santa Barbara/Carpenteria Chapter of California Women for Agriculture
have agreed to share our Ag Advisory Seat.

Wilja Happe from the Santa Barbara/Carpenteria Chapter will hold the seat in 2017 and Debra Adam
from the Santa Maria Chapter will be our 2017 Alternate.

In 2018, they will switch and Debra Adam will hold the 2018 seat and Wilja Happe will be the 2018
Alternate. Both Chapters will continue to alternate positions yearly thereafter.

Debra Adam’s contact infois e-mail ©________ and her work phone it
, her cell nhone is
'and her mailing address i .....______ . Santa Maria CA 93458,
physical address is ot T ‘Santa Maria CA 93458. | believe vou already have the

contact info for Wilia Happe. i1 nor, please contact her at ! ==

We would greatly appreciate your sharing all Ag Advisory information with both Wilja Happe and
Deborah Adam.

If you need additional information, please let me know.

Many Thanks



